
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Susan Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

01803 207064 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

 

 

 

Schools Forum 
Meeting Agenda 

 
Thursday, 7 March 2013 at 9.00 am 

to be held in Tor Hill House, Mezzanine floor room 4 Torquay 

 

Membership 

Jeanne Cook 

James Evans 

Sue Foot 

Russell Green 

Roger Hughes 

 

Jessica Humphrey 

Colin Kirkman 

Mike Lock 

David Theobald 

Frances Ward 

 

1.   Apologies/Changes to Membership 

 

 

2.   Minutes  
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on  

 
3.   Matters Arising  
 Actions brought forward from last minutes on 6th December 2012  

 
2(i)  Optional de-delegation for maintain schools:  B7 Behaviour 
support services – progress report to February meeting 

3(i) Chair of TASH to forward two names (1 Headteacher 
representative from an Academy plus 1 representative from the 14-
19 partnership) 
ii) Gene Willder (Chair of Torbay Governors Association) to inform 

Clerk of 1 secondary governor representative and 1 representative 

from a primary governor 
5(ii) Special School and PRU funding; further clarification requested 
on projection of places and the monitoring of places – 

recommendations and solutions back to School Forum in February 
2013 

7(i) Children’s Services Finance team to report back to the February 

School Forum on the numbers of independent SEN placements and 
costs (Rob Parr) 



 
 

4.   Independent Special school Places 2012/13 (MR) 

 

(Page 1) 

5.   Full cost recovery for exclusions (MR) (Pages 2 - 3) 

 School Forum are requested for their view on the LA proposal 

 

6.   Recoupment protocol ( MR) (Pages 4 - 7) 
 School Forum opinion requested on joint Devon and Plymouth 

recoupment protocol for special and mainstream schools. 

 
7.   School Allocations 2013/14 and comparisons with 2012/13 

(LF) 

(Pages 8 - 13) 

 School Forum to note allocations and impact of formula changes for 
2013/14 

 

8.   2012/13 DSG Update on forecast end of year position.(MR) (Page 14) 

 School Forum to note. Final outturn position to be reported at next 
School Forum meeting 

 
9.   2013/14 review consultation (MR ) (Pages 15 - 16) 
 School Forum to decide how they wish to respond to the 

consultation 
 

10.   Future Meeting Dates 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Schools Forum 
 

10 January 2013 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Jeanne Cook, Sue Foot, Russell Green, Roger Hughes (Chairman), Colin Kirkman, Mike Lock, 
Frances Ward and Jean Cook  

 
(Also in attendance: Matt Redwood, Lisa Finn, Cllr Chris Lewis  and Susan Moses)  

 
 

 

1. Apologies/Changes to Membership  
 
Apologies were received from Jessica Humphries (who was represented by Pete 
Maunder), David Theobald (who was represented by Helen Brown), Suzie Franklin and 
James Evans 
 
Daneian Rees and Sharon Wallwork were welcomed as observers. 
 
The Chair and Forum noted that Sue Foot would be a representative on the School Forum 
(Academy) and not Bob Owers. 
 

2. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Forum held on 6th December 2012 were 
confirmed as a correct record.   
 
 

3. Matters Arising  
 
The Chair requested that the Clerk bring forward the three action points in the  minutes of 
6th December for discussion at  the meeting in February. 
 
2(i)  Optional de-delegation for maintain schools:  B7 Behaviour support services – 
progress report to February meeting 
3(i) Chair of TASH to forward two names (1 Headteacher representative from an Academy 
plus 1 representative from the 14-19 partnership) 
ii) Jean Wilder (Chair of Torbay Governors Association) to inform Clerk of 1 secondary 
governor representative and 1 representative from a primary governor 
5(ii) Special School and PRU funding; further clarification requested on projection of places 
and the monitoring of places – recommendations and solutions back to School Forum in 
February 2013 
7(i) Children’s Services Finance team to report back to the February School Forum on the 
numbers of independent SEN placements and costs (Rob Parr) 
 
Item 2: Increased delegation of Dedicated School Grant in 2013/14 
Optional de-delegation for maintained schools 
B5. Staff costs – Teacher Unions Facilities 
 
The School Forum debated the pros and cons of having funding issues discussed whilst 
the Union member was present.  The Chair agreed that in future any decisions regarding 
funding when the service representative was present, that they would be asked to leave 
the meeting for voting purposes 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Schools Forum  Thursday, 10 January 2013 
 

 
5.4 i) The Head of School Commissioning has sent an email to schools updating them on 
the budget allocations and information relating to changes when schools become 
Academies 
 

4. Dedicated Schools Grant Allocation for 2013/14  
 
Lisa Finn, Principal Accountant, Children’s Services introduced a previously circulated 
paper which explained the background on how the Dedicated Schools Grant 2013/14 will 
be distributed following the Government’s intention to introduce a national funding formula. 
 
The School Forum considered the table which showed year on year changes for 2013/14; 
noting that of the £2.3m cash increase, £0.5m relates to increased pupil numbers and the 
remaining £1.8m relates to new funding arrangements as listed in the table.  
 
The main changes and arrangements for 2013/14 are:-  

 A separate schools blocks, early years block and high needs block (new system for 
funding high needs pupils will not be introduced for post 16 students until August 
2013) Schools block per pupil numbers based on October 2012 school census.  

 A cash flat per pupil funding for the schools block and early years block  

 Minimum Funding Guarantee(MFG) of minus 1.5%  

 Transitional protection for local authorities in receipt of the three year old 90% 
funding floor will be removed in 20914/15 

 Funding for Induction for Newly Qualified Teachers (NQTs) to be delegated directly 
to all schools through local funding formulae 

 The 2013/14 DSG allocation includes an amount for funding 2 year olds in early 
years settings 
 

School Forum raised their concerns relating to issues around the monitoring and checking 
of the induction for newly qualified teachers. 
 
The Head of School Commissioning responded to questions relating to the high needs 
block. 
 

5. Dedicated Schools Grant  2013/14 - pressures and savings.  
 
The Head of School Commissioning explained to the School Forum that the DfE had set a 
deadline of 22nd January for all LAs to have set their school budgets and that an 
extraordinary meeting was called today to enable the School Forum to discuss pressures 
and savings within the DSG as any changes after the deadline could not be made. 
 
The School Forum considered and debated the DSG 2013/14 potential areas of pressures 
which were:- 
 

1. Joint Funded Special School placements – overspend of £308k as a result of three 
additional placements in 12/13; 2 more placements are likely in 2013/14 = total 
pressure 2013/14 £470k 
 
The Chair asked Forum members to consider and agree the increase of the PVI 
funding rate to £4 per hour. 
 
The School Forum voted unanimously to the increase of the PVI funding rate to £4 
per hour  

 
2. Independent Special Schools fees: continued £200k pressure into 13/14 
3. No recoupment between Local Authorities:  
4. Increased costs of special school places (£40k) 
5. Increased numbers of statements in mainstream schools (£515k) 
6. Chestnut provision - £622k Page 2



Schools Forum  Thursday, 10 January 2013 
 

 
 

The School Forum recognised the potential pressure for 2014/15 for the funding of 2 year 
old places in Early Years setting.  

 
The School Forum considered and discussed the potential areas for savings to balance the 
DSG pressures in 2013/14 relating to: 

 School Improvement Service (£100k) 

 Chestnut premises and pupil transfer from Kings Ash (£65k) 

 Pegasus combined with Chestnut (£160k) 

 Academy recoupment (£500k) 

 Capital repairs and maintenance (£150k) 

 EOTAS staff transfer (£200k) 

 BESD pupils transferred from Kings Ash to Chestnut (£80k) 

 Statementing contingency (£140k) 
 
The School Forum agreed to the delegated savings for:- 
 

 14-16 Practical Learning: Provisional £260k delegated – saving £150k 

 Extended Services: Provisional £70k delegated – saving £150k 

 Behaviour support: Provisional £50k delegated – saving £150k  
 
The School Forum raised their concerns regarding the School Improvement Service saving 
of £100k and talked about the implications of not having that support available to schools.   
 
The School Forum agreed that the School Improvement proposed savings should not be 
included in the savings for 2013/14. 
 

6. Future Meeting Dates  
 
The Forum agreed to change the next two School Forum meetings to allow for a 
comparative analysis of the new formula allocations to be presented.  
 
The meeting dates on 7th February and 21st March 2013 will be cancelled and replaced with 
a new date on 7th March 2013 
 
Actions: 

i) Chair to forward Clerk new schedule of School Forum meetings for 2013 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
 

School Forum 7
th

 March 2013 

 

High Cost SEN placements 

 
At the School Forum meeting on 6th December Forum requested more details about High Cost 
SEN placements. 
 
No details of individual placements have been included to avoid the possibility of child 
identification as there are very small numbers of pupils at individual schools. 
 
 
Joint Funded Places 
 
The budget for this in 2012/13 is £370k but forecast outturn is £688k.  There are 11 pupils in 6 
schools . They are all residential placements in this element of the budget and costs are shared 
between Education, Social Care and Health. These 11 account for the large majority ( £565k) of 
the budget. There are 2 primary age pupils and 9 secondary age pupils. Many of these pupils 
have very significant needs and some placements are £80k per year. 
 
Placement for these children are made after a multi disciplinary panel to consider the child’s 
complete needs and the financial contributions for education, social care and health. 
 
There is a £113k commitment towards the cost for the provision of education in residential 
provision for 9 Children Looked After - 2 primary and 7 secondary. 
 
Independent Special Schools 
 
The budget for 2012/13 was £860k .The projected spend is £1,077k. 
 
This budget covers 42 pupils at 8 schools. Royal School for the Deaf – 2, West Of England – 5, 
Chelfham Mill – 2, Advance Education – 7, On Track – 23, and 3 miscellaneous. 
 
They are all secondary age pupils. These pupils are placed after considerable discussion at a 
placement panel including representation from a variety of Education colleagues. All local 
options are fully explored prior to an out of area placement being considered. 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 4



School Forum 7
th

 March 2013 

Budget Adjustments for Excluded pupils 2013/14 

1. As part of a wider review of funding for alternative provision Torbay intends to implement  a 

change to the funding adjustments for pupils permanently excluded from schools. 

 

2.  The Schools and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations specify how and when funding is 

removed from a school following permanent exclusion. 

 

3. The regulations state that the financial adjustment should reflect the funding that would be 

attributable to a registered pupil of the same age and personal circumstances as the pupil in 

question.   

4. For Torbay this means an adjustment reflecting the age weighted pupil units (AWPU), the social 

deprivation factor (FSM element) and the SEN prior attainment factor or the SEN allocation and 

top up funding as all of these can be tracked for an individual pupil.  It is not possible to identify 

the IDACI band for an individual pupil. The total is amended according to the number of weeks 

remaining in the year after 1
st

 April. 

5.  For 2013-14 exclusions adjustments will be based on the appropriate AWPU and an adjustment to 

both the elements of the social deprivation factor and the SEN prior attainment factor. Where a 

pupil is in receipt of top up funding the top up funding will end and the reduction for the SEN prior 

attainment factor will be adjusted to reflect the full £6,000 contribution from the school for the 

appropriate period of the year.  

6. In addition to the adjustment to the delegated budget share and top up funding as detailed above, 

schools will also have any pupil premium removed following a permanent exclusion. 

7. Schools that admit a pupil following permanent exclusion will receive additional resources 

calculated using the same methodology as detailed above for exclusions. 

Examples 

KS 4 pupil. Does not receive SEN top up funding. Permanently excluded from 1
st

 April 

AWPU £4,004 

Social Depravation funding(FSM) £1,986 

 SEN ( prior attainment) funding £2,697 

SEN element 2 funding 0 

Top up funding 0 

Pupil Premium £900 

Total £9,587 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



KS4 statemented pupil. In receipt of SEN top up funding. Permanently excluded from 1
st

 April 

 

AWPU £4,004 

Social Depravation funding(FSM) £1,986 

 SEN ( prior attainment) funding 0 

SEN element 2 funding £6,000 

Top up funding £1,500 ( for example) 

Pupil Premium £900 

Total £14,390 

 

KS2  pupil. Does not receive SEN top up funding. Permanently excluded from 1
st

 April 

AWPU £2,739 

Social Depravation funding(FSM) £1,525 

Proportion of SEN ( prior attainment) funding £777 

SEN element 2 funding 0 

Top up funding 0 

Pupil Premium £900 

Total £5,941 

 

KS2 statemented pupil . In receipt of SEN top up funding. Permanently excluded from 1
st

 April 

AWPU £2,739 

Social Depravation funding(FSM) £1,525 

Proportion of SEN ( prior attainment) funding 0 

SEN element 2 funding £6,000 

Top up funding £1,500 ( for example) 

Pupil Premium £900 

Total £12,664 

 

Page 6



School Forum 7
th

 March 2013 

Protocol on Recoupment 

In 2012/13 all LAs did a termly transaction to claim funding for SEN children educated in other LA 

schools. For example Torbay would send Devon a bill for the costs of pupils educated in Mayfield and 

Combe Pafford and also the costs of supporting statemented pupils in mainstream schools. These costs 

were included within the DSG and school allocations. Conversely Devon would send Torbay a bill for 

educating Torbay children in Devon schools such as Bidwell Brook and the cost of supporting 

statemented pupils in mainstream schools such as KEVICs. 

 Alongside the changes to the 2013/14 funding formula the DfE envisage that inter authority 

recoupment should disappear . Special schools will be funded at £10k per commissioned place by their 

‘home’ authority and then the individual schools claim the ‘top up’ funding monthly from the LA 

appropriate for the individual pupil if it was not the ‘home’ authority. In the majority of cases, but not 

exclusively,  for Torbay schools this will be Devon. The same is envisaged for mainstream schools to 

claim the over £6k top up funding for statemented pupils. The under £6k is in their formula funding but 

the over £6k will need to be claimed , monthly from the pupils ‘home’ authority. Again , for the majority 

it will be Devon but may also involve other LAs.   

Attached at appendix 1 is a draft protocol for cross border admissions and funding. It is drafted with the 

aim of maintaining current arrangements for 2013/14 which is going to be a transition year and will 

probably flush out of the woodwork a number of issues that had not been anticipated! The protocol 

can’t be binding on either maintained schools or academies but the genesis of the protocol is that  all 

schools will see that it has the capacity to save them some work . It is worth noting that many LAs are 

charging for this service although Torbay doesn’t intend to do so for 2013/14.  

Protocol on Commissioning of Places 

There is a second element to this which is the agreement for placing pupils in both special schools and 

mainstream schools.  The Torbay Commissioning Agreement for special schools is attached at appendix 

2. 

The Proposal  

That Torbay LA continues to offer to co ordinate the SEN recoupment costs for Special schools and 

statemented pupils in mainstream schools in 2013/14. This has advantages for schools in that it reduces 

an administrative burden but has the disadvantage that recoupment will be done termly and schools 

may less easily see the fluctuations of monthly funding upon school income funding levels. For Special 

schools there would need to be some form of termly/annual statement to outline how these would have 

worked without this agreement.  

School Forum are asked for their view on this proposal to determine if it is taken forward to a schools 

offer. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



 

 

Appendix 1 

Draft Protocol for Cross Border working regarding Admissions and Top-Up between  Devon, Plymouth 

and Torbay 

Principles: 

• Transparent  

• Fair 

• Reduction in administration 

 

1. Any request for a Special School place will be made to the appropriate Local Authority’s SEN 

Panel.  Special Education Teams will not approach other LA schools direct. 

2. The cost of a Special School place to another LA will be the same as that paid to the school by its 

own LA.  The ‘band/level’ will be allocated by the school’s own LA SEN panel. 

3. If an enhanced level of funding is required this will be determined following a conversation 

between the two LAs as part of the consultation process. 

4. If a Special School is not full, another LA buying a place will pay the top-up rate determined by 

the school’s LA. 

5. If a special school is full but could accommodate another pupil the internal policy for buying 

additional places used by the school’s LA will be used to determine the cost of a place for 

another LA. 

6. Funding will be paid for the whole month if a child joins the school by the 15
th 

of the month. 

7. Funding will start from the 1
st

 of the next month if a child joins the school after 15
th

 of the 

month. 

8. The same principle (6&7) will apply to ending funding. 

9. Inter LA funding will be paid on a termly basis. 

10.  This year Post 16 charges to other LAs will reflect the place led cost as is currently the case.   

This will be reviewed as required. 

11.  Mainstream charges will work in the same way as Special Schools.  Cases will be taken to the LA 

SEN panel where top-up will be decided and the school’s LA will then consult with the school. 

12. LAs using The Protocol will share information on their banding details and place costs. 

13.  There will be an annual meeting of all the LAs using The Protocol to monitor effectiveness and 

make changes as required. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



 

Appendix 2 

PROTOCOL FOR COMMISSIONING PLACES IN SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

In DfE guidance the suggestion is that the commissioning of places is reviewed every two years.  

However, as 2013/14 is the first year of a new funding system, it is Torbay’s intention to review 

the commissioning of places in Torbay Special Schools annually for the first three years of the 

new funding arrangements. 

1. Places in special schools will be monitored via the LA monthly funding returns made by 

the special schools. 

 

2. The annual review of places commissioned in schools will take place in September to 

inform budget setting in December. 

 

3. The commissioning meeting will review the pattern of schools’ NOR over the past two 

years, waiting lists, referral lists, likely levels of transfer / starting school information and 

information from other agencies. 

 

4. The commissioning meeting will review pupil allocations to designated SEN categories for 

school funding. 

 

5. If a school has more than 5% vacancy rates over the past financial year, and there is no 

clear evidence from the discussion and information outlined at point 3, then the 

commissioned places for the next financial year will be reduced by 5%. 

 

6. If a school has more than 10% vacancy rates over the financial year then, unless there is 

clear evidence arising from the discussion outlined at point 3, the places commissioned in 

the following financial year will be reduced by 7.5%. 

 

7. If a special school is required to admit more pupils than places commissioned in a 

financial year, then the school will receive the individual pupil top up pro rata from when 

the pupil attended the school. If a pupil starts at a school after the 16th of the month they 

will be funded from the start of the following month.  

 

If the pupil starts at the school between April – August the school will receive £10k in 

recognition of the commissioned place rate. 

 

If the pupil starts at the school between September – March the school will receive £5k in 

recognition of the commissioned place rate. 

 

8. Higher than commissioned numbers will form part of the annual discussion to inform the 

following year commissioned numbers. 

Page 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 1
2
/1

3
 &

 1
3
/1

4
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

D
fE

S
c

h
o

o
l 
N

a
m

e
P

u
p

il
P

u
p

il
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

1
3

/1
4

N
o

.
N

u
m

b
e

rs
N

u
m

b
e

rs
In

c
re

a
s

e
/

S
c

h
o

o
l

S
c

h
o

o
l

In
c

re
a

s
e

/
In

c
re

a
s

e
/

P
u

p
il

P
u

p
il

In
c

re
a

s
e

/
In

c
re

a
s

e
/

T
o

ta
l

T
o

ta
l

In
c

re
a

s
e

/
In

c
re

a
s

e
/

N
o

ti
o

n
a

l

J
a

n
 1

2
O

c
t 

1
2

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

F
o

rm
u

la
F

o
rm

u
la

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

P
re

m
iu

m
P

re
m

iu
m

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

S
c

h
o

o
l

S
c

h
o

o
l

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

(D
e

c
re

a
s

e
)

S
E

N

A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
B

 -
 A

C
 /
 A

 *
 1

0
0

E
 -

 D
F

 /
 D

 *
 1

0
0

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

H
 -

 G
I 

/ 
G

 *
 1

0
0

F
u

n
d

in
g

£
£

£
%

£
£

£
%

£
£

£
%

£

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz
e
h
a
m
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N
u
rs
e
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
7
3

2
5
1

(2
2
)

1
,0
4
8
,2
0
7

9
6
8
,0
8
0

(8
0
,1
2
7
)

(7
.6
4
)

4
2
,0
0
0

6
3
,9
0
0

2
1
,9
0
0

5
2
.1
4

1
,0
9
0
,2
0
7

1
,0
3
1
,9
8
0

(5
8
,2
2
7
)

(5
.3
4
)

1
1
0
,3
2
4

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y

3
6
5

3
7
8

1
3

1
,6
0
9
,0
1
7

1
,6
7
8
,6
1
3

6
9
,5
9
6

4
.3
3

9
6
,4
0
0

1
4
4
,6
0
0

4
8
,2
0
0

5
0
.0
0

1
,7
0
5
,4
1
7

1
,8
2
3
,2
1
3

1
1
7
,7
9
6

6
.9
1

2
6
5
,0
1
1

2
4
3
8

O
ld
w
a
y 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
3
7

6
4
0

3
2
,1
4
6
,7
1
0

2
,1
7
7
,9
7
2

3
1
,2
6
2

1
.4
6

7
0
,7
5
0

1
0
5
,6
0
0

3
4
,8
5
0

4
9
.2
6

2
,2
1
7
,4
6
0

2
,2
8
3
,5
7
2

6
6
,1
1
2

2
.9
8

2
3
8
,6
3
6

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R
o
c
k
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
0

4
1
9

(1
)

1
,2
8
2
,0
8
2

1
,3
0
3
,7
0
8

2
1
,6
2
6

1
.6
9

3
9
,7
5
0

6
1
,2
0
0

2
1
,4
5
0

5
3
.9
6

1
,3
2
1
,8
3
2

1
,3
6
4
,9
0
8

4
3
,0
7
6

3
.2
6

1
1
9
,9
6
1

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in
g
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
7

4
3
6

4
9

1
,4
0
2
,0
8
9

1
,6
0
3
,9
7
5

2
0
1
,8
8
6

1
4
.4
0

9
2
,4
0
0

1
3
8
,6
0
0

4
6
,2
0
0

5
0
.0
0

1
,4
9
4
,4
8
9

1
,7
4
2
,5
7
5

2
4
8
,0
8
6

1
6
.6
0

2
6
5
,0
3
8

2
4
5
4

E
lla
c
o
m
b
e
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

2
2
7

2
2
0

(7
)

1
,0
4
2
,8
5
1

1
,0
4
1
,1
3
4

(1
,7
1
7
)

(0
.1
6
)

8
8
,2
0
0

1
3
3
,2
0
0

4
5
,0
0
0

5
1
.0
2

1
,1
3
1
,0
5
1

1
,1
7
4
,3
3
4

4
3
,2
8
3

3
.8
3

1
8
5
,0
0
1

2
4
5
5

H
o
m
e
la
n
d
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
4

2
1
0

6
8
8
6
,9
2
8

9
1
0
,6
6
1

2
3
,7
3
4

2
.6
8

3
1
,8
0
0

4
7
,7
0
0

1
5
,9
0
0

5
0
.0
0

9
1
8
,7
2
8

9
5
8
,3
6
1

3
9
,6
3
4

4
.3
1

1
1
2
,7
2
2

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M
a
rg
a
re
t's
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

3
5
6

3
8
2

2
6

1
,3
6
4
,2
9
9

1
,5
5
1
,2
5
8

1
8
6
,9
5
9

1
3
.7
0

7
4
,4
0
0

1
1
2
,5
0
0

3
8
,1
0
0

5
1
.2
1

1
,4
3
8
,6
9
9

1
,6
6
3
,7
5
8

2
2
5
,0
5
9

1
5
.6
4

2
5
6
,7
1
1

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc
o
m
b
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
1

1
9
6

(5
)

1
,0
7
9
,7
4
4

1
,0
1
0
,4
7
0

(6
9
,2
7
4
)

(6
.4
2
)

6
5
,4
0
0

9
8
,1
0
0

3
2
,7
0
0

5
0
.0
0

1
,1
4
5
,1
4
4

1
,1
0
8
,5
7
0

(3
6
,5
7
4
)

(3
.1
9
)

1
5
6
,0
1
6

2
4
6
4

P
re
s
to
n
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5

3
0
9

(6
)

1
,1
5
3
,2
5
8

1
,2
1
3
,0
7
9

5
9
,8
2
2

5
.1
9

2
5
,9
5
0

3
8
,7
0
0

1
2
,7
5
0

4
9
.1
3

1
,1
7
9
,2
0
8

1
,2
5
1
,7
7
9

7
2
,5
7
2

6
.1
5

1
0
3
,8
2
1

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip
h
a
y 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

4
0
3

4
1
9

1
6

1
,3
6
1
,0
1
7

1
,4
6
3
,4
0
2

1
0
2
,3
8
5

7
.5
2

4
3
,5
0
0

6
4
,8
0
0

2
1
,3
0
0

4
8
.9
7

1
,4
0
4
,5
1
7

1
,5
2
8
,2
0
2

1
2
3
,6
8
5

8
.8
1

1
5
6
,4
2
0

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw
e
ll 
V
a
lle
y 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
2
3

6
3
0

7
2
,0
4
6
,8
5
1

2
,1
1
4
,8
4
7

6
7
,9
9
6

3
.3
2

6
3
,8
5
0

9
5
,7
0
0

3
1
,8
5
0

4
9
.8
8

2
,1
1
0
,7
0
1

2
,2
1
0
,5
4
7

9
9
,8
4
6

4
.7
3

2
2
0
,3
4
3

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la
n
d
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
0

2
8
5

3
5

9
0
0
,4
1
1

1
,0
6
0
,5
5
5

1
6
0
,1
4
4

1
7
.7
9

3
7
,8
0
0

6
0
,3
0
0

2
2
,5
0
0

5
9
.5
2

9
3
8
,2
1
1

1
,1
2
0
,8
5
5

1
8
2
,6
4
4

1
9
.4
7

1
1
6
,8
2
7

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt
o
n
 H
ill
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

4
3
6

4
7
1

3
5

2
,2
3
9
,3
6
9

2
,5
4
6
,8
5
1

3
0
7
,4
8
2

1
3
.7
3

1
5
3
,2
5
0

2
3
2
,8
0
0

7
9
,5
5
0

5
1
.9
1

2
,3
9
2
,6
1
9

2
,7
7
9
,6
5
1

3
8
7
,0
3
2

1
6
.1
8

5
0
3
,4
6
2

3
1
0
3

B
ri
xh
a
m
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
9

2
1
2

3
8
8
2
,5
5
5

9
0
6
,4
1
5

2
3
,8
6
0

2
.7
0

2
3
,4
0
0

3
6
,0
0
0

1
2
,6
0
0

5
3
.8
5

9
0
5
,9
5
5

9
4
2
,4
1
5

3
6
,4
6
0

4
.0
2

9
4
,8
2
9

3
1
1
9

Ils
h
a
m
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

1
7
6

1
7
5

(1
)

5
8
8
,9
8
8

6
1
6
,1
1
0

2
7
,1
2
2

4
.6
0

1
6
,4
5
0

2
4
,9
0
0

8
,4
5
0

5
1
.3
7

6
0
5
,4
3
8

6
4
1
,0
1
0

3
5
,5
7
2

5
.8
8

5
4
,9
2
5

3
1
2
0

U
p
to
n
 S
t.
 J
a
m
e
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry

9
2

1
0
0

8
4
3
4
,2
6
2

4
6
8
,0
9
8

3
3
,8
3
6

7
.7
9

2
7
,0
0
0

4
0
,5
0
0

1
3
,5
0
0

5
0
.0
0

4
6
1
,2
6
2

5
0
8
,5
9
8

4
7
,3
3
6

1
0
.2
6

7
4
,9
4
2

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb
e
rr
y 
C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0

3
3
2

2
2

1
,0
5
3
,3
8
6

1
,2
1
0
,3
8
1

1
5
6
,9
9
5

1
4
.9
0

3
8
,3
0
0

5
7
,3
0
0

1
9
,0
0
0

4
9
.6
1

1
,0
9
1
,6
8
6

1
,2
6
7
,6
8
1

1
7
5
,9
9
5

1
6
.1
2

1
6
6
,2
6
7

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm
p
to
n
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
2

2
1
8

1
6

6
7
6
,4
6
0

7
2
1
,2
5
9

4
4
,7
9
9

6
.6
2

2
0
,6
5
0

3
1
,2
0
0

1
0
,5
5
0

5
1
.0
9

6
9
7
,1
1
0

7
5
2
,4
5
9

5
5
,3
4
9

7
.9
4

6
1
,1
2
8

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M
a
rg
a
re
t 
C
lit
h
e
ro
w
 C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2
1

1
1
5

(6
)

4
8
8
,4
4
1

4
7
4
,6
7
7

(1
3
,7
6
4
)

(2
.8
2
)

1
6
,2
0
0

2
4
,3
0
0

8
,1
0
0

5
0
.0
0

5
0
4
,6
4
1

4
9
8
,9
7
7

(5
,6
6
4
)

(1
.1
2
)

6
1
,9
7
0

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re
d
 H
e
a
rt
 C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 N
u
rs
e
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9
6

1
9
7

1
7
8
8
,0
5
1

8
1
1
,0
5
0

2
2
,9
9
8

2
.9
2

3
7
,8
0
0

5
6
,7
0
0

1
8
,9
0
0

5
0
.0
0

8
2
5
,8
5
1

8
6
7
,7
5
0

4
1
,8
9
8

5
.0
7

9
4
,9
6
4

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w
a
y 
C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9
0

1
8
9

(1
)

7
7
9
,9
3
4

7
5
9
,5
2
1

(2
0
,4
1
3
)

(2
.6
2
)

3
3
,0
0
0

5
1
,6
0
0

1
8
,6
0
0

5
6
.3
6

8
1
2
,9
3
4

8
1
1
,1
2
1

(1
,8
1
3
)

(0
.2
2
)

9
8
,8
4
0

3
6
1
5

A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 B
a
b
b
a
c
o
m
b
e
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
3

2
0
3

0
7
2
2
,8
4
7

7
2
7
,3
3
6

4
,4
8
9

0
.6
2

3
1
,1
0
0

4
6
,5
0
0

1
5
,4
0
0

4
9
.5
2

7
5
3
,9
4
7

7
7
3
,8
3
6

1
9
,8
8
9

2
.6
4

9
9
,9
4
4

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M
a
ry
c
h
u
rc
h
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9

2
7
6

1
7

1
,0
5
0
,7
6
8

1
,1
0
3
,2
8
2

5
2
,5
1
3

5
.0
0

5
5
,4
5
0

8
3
,1
0
0

2
7
,6
5
0

4
9
.8
6

1
,1
0
6
,2
1
8

1
,1
8
6
,3
8
2

8
0
,1
6
3

7
.2
5

1
5
5
,5
7
7

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry
 R
o
m
a
n
 C
a
th
o
lic
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8
3

1
8
3

0
7
1
0
,8
5
5

6
9
7
,0
8
9

(1
3
,7
6
6
)

(1
.9
4
)

3
2
,3
0
0

4
8
,3
0
0

1
6
,0
0
0

4
9
.5
4

7
4
3
,1
5
5

7
4
5
,3
8
9

2
,2
3
4

0
.3
0

1
1
3
,2
2
8

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr
e
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3

2
3
2

1
9

8
7
7
,2
3
4

9
5
7
,5
5
5

8
0
,3
2
1

9
.1
6

2
8
,2
0
0

4
2
,3
0
0

1
4
,1
0
0

5
0
.0
0

9
0
5
,4
3
4

9
9
9
,8
5
5

9
4
,4
2
1

1
0
.4
3

1
2
9
,7
1
3

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla
to
n
 S
t.
 M
a
ry
 C
 o
f 
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
4

2
6
6
7
,9
4
6

7
0
0
,6
4
5

3
2
,6
9
9

4
.9
0

1
9
,4
5
0

2
9
,1
0
0

9
,6
5
0

4
9
.6
1

6
8
7
,3
9
6

7
2
9
,7
4
5

4
2
,3
4
9

6
.1
6

7
3
,2
1
0

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P
a
rk
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

3
4
7

3
3
9

(8
)

1
,3
4
5
,2
1
8

1
,3
2
6
,9
2
5

(1
8
,2
9
3
)

(1
.3
6
)

7
6
,1
0
0

1
1
4
,0
0
0

3
7
,9
0
0

4
9
.8
0

1
,4
2
1
,3
1
8

1
,4
4
0
,9
2
5

1
9
,6
0
7

1
.3
8

1
9
8
,6
1
5

3
7
5
2

K
in
g
s
 A
s
h
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

3
6
3

3
6
2

(1
)

1
,8
5
9
,6
5
8

1
,7
4
3
,5
6
6

(1
1
6
,0
9
3
)

(6
.2
4
)

1
2
9
,0
0
0

1
9
3
,8
0
0

6
4
,8
0
0

5
0
.2
3

1
,9
8
8
,6
5
8

1
,9
3
7
,3
6
6

(5
1
,2
9
3
)

(2
.5
8
)

3
5
0
,4
8
1

5
2
0
0

H
a
ye
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
8

3
9
1

1
3

1
,3
7
9
,4
6
1

1
,5
0
8
,0
0
5

1
2
8
,5
4
5

9
.3
2

8
8
,9
5
0

1
3
3
,2
0
0

4
4
,2
5
0

4
9
.7
5

1
,4
6
8
,4
1
1

1
,6
4
1
,2
0
5

1
7
2
,7
9
5

1
1
.7
7

2
3
9
,4
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

8
,7

4
1

8
,9

7
4

2
3

3
3

3
,8

6
8

,8
9

9
3

5
,3

7
6

,5
1

8
1

,5
0

7
,6

2
0

4
.4

5
1

,5
9

8
,8

0
0

2
,4

1
0

,5
0

0
8

1
1

,7
0

0
5

0
.7

7
3

5
,4

6
7

,6
9

9
3

7
,7

8
7

,0
1

8
2

,3
1

9
,3

2
0

6
.5

4
4

,8
7

8
,4

2
2

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq
u
a
y 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l f
o
r 
G
ir
ls

6
0
2

6
0
2

0
2
,6
2
2
,2
3
2

2
,6
0
9
,5
8
7

(1
2
,6
4
4
)

(0
.4
8
)

2
4
,2
0
0

3
6
,0
0
0

1
1
,8
0
0

4
8
.7
6

2
,6
4
6
,4
3
2

2
,6
4
5
,5
8
7

(8
4
4
)

(0
.0
3
)

1
5
6
,4
0
1

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq
u
a
y 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y

8
1
1

7
8
3

(2
8
)

4
,2
2
4
,9
7
0

4
,1
0
4
,9
3
6

(1
2
0
,0
3
4
)

(2
.8
4
)

2
2
2
,8
5
0

3
3
7
,5
0
0

1
1
4
,6
5
0

5
1
.4
5

4
,4
4
7
,8
2
0

4
,4
4
2
,4
3
6

(5
,3
8
4
)

(0
.1
2
)

8
1
0
,2
1
3

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs
to
n
 F
e
rr
e
rs
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

6
5
1

6
5
2

1
2
,7
6
0
,0
7
7

2
,7
6
0
,9
0
9

8
3
3

0
.0
3

4
0
,2
5
0

6
0
,3
0
0

2
0
,0
5
0

4
9
.8
1

2
,8
0
0
,3
2
7

2
,8
2
1
,2
0
9

2
0
,8
8
3

0
.7
5

1
8
1
,9
8
0

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tla
n
d
s
 S
c
h
o
o
l &
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y 
C
o
lle
g
e

1
,0
8
1

1
,0
3
9

(4
2
)

5
,6
3
6
,3
5
4

5
,5
2
8
,6
4
1

(1
0
7
,7
1
2
)

(1
.9
1
)

2
6
2
,8
0
0

3
9
6
,3
0
0

1
3
3
,5
0
0

5
0
.8
0

5
,8
9
9
,1
5
4

5
,9
2
4
,9
4
1

2
5
,7
8
8

0
.4
4

9
3
2
,0
5
2

4
1
1
8

B
ri
xh
a
m
 C
o
lle
g
e

1
,0
0
6

9
5
9

(4
7
)

4
,6
7
3
,8
6
4

4
,6
4
6
,7
9
5

(2
7
,0
6
9
)

(0
.5
8
)

1
7
8
,8
0
0

2
6
7
,3
0
0

8
8
,5
0
0

4
9
.5
0

4
,8
5
2
,6
6
4

4
,9
1
4
,0
9
5

6
1
,4
3
1

1
.2
7

6
4
8
,3
5
9

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig
n
to
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
&
 S
p
o
rt
s
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y

1
,3
0
2

1
,2
9
3

(9
)

6
,9
1
9
,6
0
4

6
,7
0
3
,0
4
0

(2
1
6
,5
6
4
)

(3
.1
3
)

2
9
2
,1
5
0

4
4
1
,3
0
0

1
4
9
,1
5
0

5
1
.0
5

7
,2
1
1
,7
5
4

7
,1
4
4
,3
4
0

(6
7
,4
1
4
)

(0
.9
3
)

1
,1
5
7
,5
7
5

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C
u
th
b
e
rt
 M
a
yn
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
a
th
o
lic
 a
n
d
 C
 o
f 
E
 S
c
h
o
o
l

9
4
3

8
8
3

(6
0
)

4
,2
5
1
,2
1
3

4
,1
2
1
,5
6
6

(1
2
9
,6
4
6
)

(3
.0
5
)

1
4
3
,6
5
0

2
1
6
,6
0
0

7
2
,9
5
0

5
0
.7
8

4
,3
9
4
,8
6
3

4
,3
3
8
,1
6
6

(5
6
,6
9
6
)

(1
.2
9
)

5
9
6
,6
9
1

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq
u
a
y 
B
o
ys
' G

ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l

7
7
4

7
7
5

1
3
,2
9
7
,9
2
9

3
,3
0
6
,6
2
1

8
,6
9
2

0
.2
6

2
4
,6
0
0

3
6
,0
0
0

1
1
,4
0
0

4
6
.3
4

3
,3
2
2
,5
2
9

3
,3
4
2
,6
2
1

2
0
,0
9
2

0
.6
0

1
9
6
,0
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
7

,1
7

0
6

,9
8

6
(1

8
4

)
3

4
,3

8
6

,2
4

1
3

3
,7

8
2

,0
9

6
(6
0
4
,1
4
5
)

(1
.7

6
)

1
,1

8
9

,3
0

0
1

,7
9

1
,3

0
0

6
0

2
,0

0
0

5
0

.6
2

3
5

,5
7

5
,5

4
1

3
5

,5
7

3
,3

9
6

(2
,1
4
5
)

(0
.0

1
)

4
,6

7
9

,2
7

7

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
1

5
,9

1
1

1
5

,9
6

0
4

9
6

8
,2

5
5

,1
4

0
6

9
,1

5
8

,6
1

5
9

0
3

,4
7

5
1

.3
2

2
,7

8
8

,1
0

0
4

,2
0

1
,8

0
0

1
,4

1
3

,7
0

0
5

0
.7

0
7

1
,0

4
3

,2
4

0
7

3
,3

6
0

,4
1

5
2

,3
1

7
,1

7
5

3
.2

6
9

,5
5

7
,6

9
9

N
O

T
E

S
:
U
n
it
 v
a
lu
e
 p
e
r 
e
lig
ib
le
 'E
ve
r 
6
' p
u
p
il 
fo
r 
p
u
p
il 
p
re
m
iu
m
 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 £
6
0
0
 i
n
 1
2
/1
3
 t
o
 £
9
0
0
 i
n
 1
3
/1
4
.

P
u
p
il 
N
u
m
b
e
rs
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
llo
c
a
te
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 b
y 
D
fE
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 J
a
n
 t
o
 O
c
t 
p
u
p
il 
c
e
n
s
u
s
.

1
3
/1
4
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 n
e
w
 d
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
te
d
 b
y 
D
fE
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 n
o
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 1
2
/1
3
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
.

C
o
lu
m
n
 J
 -
 T
h
is
 s
h
o
w
s
 n
o
ti
o
n
a
l S
E
N
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
s
 f
o
r 
ill
u
s
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
ly
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
D
fE
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
It 
is
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
 i
n
d
ic
a
ti
ve
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 o
ve
ra
ll 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
la
te
s
 t
o
 S
E
N
.

C
o
lu
m
n
 J
 -
 It
 a
s
s
u
m
e
s
 5
%
 o
f 
p
e
r 
p
u
p
il 
e
n
ti
tle
m
e
n
t,
 5
0
%
 o
f 
d
e
p
ri
va
ti
o
n
 (
F
S
M
 &
 ID

A
C
) 
a
n
d
 1
0
0
%
 o
f 
lo
w
 c
o
s
t 
h
ig
h
 i
n
c
id
e
n
c
e
 S
E
N
 (
a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t)
.

C
o
lu
m
n
 K
 -
 A
s
 t
h
e
 1
2
/1
3
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l y
e
a
r 
h
a
s
 n
o
t 
ye
t 
e
n
d
e
d
, 
th
e
s
e
 a
re
 t
h
e
 c
a
rr
y 
fo
rw
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 f
ro
m
 1
1
/1
2
 (
e
xc
lu
d
in
g
 a
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
) 
to
 s
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 le
ve
ls
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 h
a
ve
 a
va
ila
b
le
.

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



Agenda I tem 4        Schools Forum 7th March 2013 

Schools Allocations 2013/14 and comparison with 2012/13 

The 2013/14 funding allocations were issued to schools including 

academies on 13th February.  It is very difficult to carry out and provide a 

meaningful comparison with 2012/13 due to the significant changes that 

have taken place. 

The attached spreadsheet goes some way towards providing a high 

level comparison as anything too detailed would be misleading.  As 

previously explained both at the formula review groups (FAR6) and 

previous Schools Forum meetings the majority of differences can be 

explained by comparing all or some of the following data sources for the 

2 years in question:- 

For all Schools 

• Pupil Number changes 

• Eligible Free School Meal Number changes 

• Significant funding received in 12/13 for delegated statementing 

allocations below £6,000 

• Whether School’s 12/13 Inclusion sub formula allocation was 

mainly due to transience (pupil mobility) as this is no longer used 

• Schools with large grounds/building in comparison to the numbers 

of pupils.  Premises sub formula no longer used 

• Schools where there is a stable experienced teaching workforce 

who were in receipt of Teachers Threshold funding which was 

based upon actual eligible teachers and now allocated on pupil 

numbers 

• Changes to the distribution method for former School Standards 

Grant and School Development Grant  

 For Secondary Schools only 

• Whether School was in receipt or not of Specialist School Funding 

in 2012/13 

• Whether School was in receipt or not of Gifted & Talented Funding 

in 2012/13 

•  

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Page 12



Overall Comparative Analysis 

Pupil numbers have increased by 49, of which 233 more primary pupils 

and 184 less secondary pupils 

For 2012/13 £68m was allocated through the formula, this has increased 

by 1% to £69m. This includes the new delegation elements which total 

£1.3m before de-delegation is accounted for. 

26 schools are on MFG compared to 7 schools in 2012/13. 

Pupil Premium funding has increased by 50% from £2.8m to £4.2m   

Individual School Comparisons 

If Schools wish to talk through their own allocation and compare it to 

2012/13 then  please contact Children’s Finance Team on 01803 

208283 

  

Page 13



Agenda I tem 4 (ii)       Schools Forum 7th March 2013 

Special Schools Allocations 2013/14 and comparison with 2012/13 

The 2013/14 funding allocations were issued to schools on 13th 

February.  The overriding principle of the changes to the Special School 

Funding Formula was that the level of funding  should be where possible 

maintained.  This said,  the key changes are the DfE requirement that 

funding is made up of 2 elements; place led and pupil led funding.  Each 

place is funded at £10,000 and then each pupil registered at the school 

receives funding that is place and school specific.     

The attached spreadsheet demonstrates that the how the 2012/13 

funding for the 3 special schools is used as the basis for the place led 

funding and pupil top up values for 2013/14.  The overall funding for  

Combe Pafford and Mayfield has remained largely unchanged from 

2012/13 however Torbay School’s funding is lower due to the number of 

pupils being less than the number of funded places. 

Individual School Comparisons 

If Schools wish to talk through their own allocation and compare it to 

2012/13 then  please contact Children’s Finance Team on 01803 

208283 

  

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

Page 14



S
P

E
C

IA
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 1
3
/1

4

C
O
M
B
E
 P
A
F
F
O
R
D

N
u
m
b
e
r

N
u
m
b
e
r

A
L
R

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l

T
o
ta
l 
T
o
p
-u
p

B
a
s
e

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u
n
d
in
g

p
e
r

p
e
r

T
o
p
-u
p
 t
o

p
e
r

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

P
la
c
e
s

P
u
p
ils

P
e
r 
P
la
c
e

P
la
c
e

P
u
p
il

E
n
s
u
re
 £
1
0
k

p
u
p
il

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
la
c
e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 1
.

c
o
l 2
.

c
o
l 3
.

c
o
l 4
.

c
o
l 5

c
o
l 6

(c
o
l 5
+
6
 le
s
s
 £
1
0
k.
)

c
o
l 7

A
u
ti
s
m

2
4

2
4

9
,5
1
7

4
,7
4
9

1
4
,2
6
6

0
4
,2
6
6

2
4
0
,0
0
0

1
0
2
,3
8
2

3
4
2
,3
8
2

B
E
S
D
 1

1
5

1
5

1
0
,0
2
1

4
,7
4
9

1
4
,7
7
0

0
4
,7
7
0

1
5
0
,0
0
0

7
1
,5
4
9

2
2
1
,5
4
9

H
e
a
ri
n
g

1
1

9
,8
0
0

4
,7
4
9

1
4
,5
4
9

0
4
,5
4
9

1
0
,0
0
0

4
,5
4
9

1
4
,5
4
9

M
L
D
 1

4
3

3
6

5
,3
8
1

4
,7
4
9

1
0
,1
3
0

0
1
3
0

4
3
0
,0
0
0

4
,6
7
8

4
3
4
,6
7
8

M
L
D
 2

3
3

3
3

6
,1
5
0

4
,7
4
9

1
0
,8
9
9

0
8
9
9

3
3
0
,0
0
0

2
9
,6
6
5

3
5
9
,6
6
5

M
L
D
 3

1
7

1
7

7
,1
7
5

4
,7
4
9

1
1
,9
2
4

0
1
,9
2
4

1
7
0
,0
0
0

3
2
,7
0
7

2
0
2
,7
0
7

P
D

1
1

1
1

9
,5
1
7

4
,7
4
9

1
4
,2
6
6

0
4
,2
6
6

1
1
0
,0
0
0

4
6
,9
2
5

1
5
6
,9
2
5

S
p
e
c
L
D

4
4

7
,1
2
0

4
,7
4
9

1
1
,8
6
9

0
1
,8
6
9

4
0
,0
0
0

7
,4
7
6

4
7
,4
7
6

S
L
C
N

3
7

3
7

9
,3
6
9

4
,7
4
9

1
4
,1
1
8

0
4
,1
1
8

3
7
0
,0
0
0

1
5
2
,3
6
3

5
2
2
,3
6
3

V
is
u
a
l

3
3

1
2
,5
8
8

4
,7
4
9

1
7
,3
3
7

0
7
,3
3
7

3
0
,0
0
0

2
2
,0
1
1

5
2
,0
1
1

T
o
ta
l

1
8
8

1
8
1

4
7
,4
8
9

1
3
4
,1
2
7

3
4
,1
2
7

1
,8
8
0
,0
0
0

4
7
4
,3
0
4

2
,3
5
4
,3
0
4

A
. 
In
it
ia
l 9
th
 M
a
rc
h
 1
2
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
e
xc
lu
d
in
g
 P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
, 
S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 &
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
)

2
,2
3
2
,8
8
8

A
. 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
2
 A
u
ti
s
m
 a
n
d
 8
 M
L
D
1
 p
la
c
e
s
 a
s
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 d
u
ri
n
g
 1
2
/1
3
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 1
7
2
 (
A
p
ri
l -
 A
u
g
) 
to
 1
8
2
 (
S
e
p
t 
- 
M
a
r)

2
5
,8
6
9

A
. 
1
2
/1
3
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 £
6
k

1
0
,7
8
0

A
. 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 1
0
 p
la
c
e
s
 f
ro
m
 S
e
p
t 
1
3
 (
s
o
 p
ro
 r
a
ta
 6
 p
la
c
e
s
)

6
0
,0
0
0

B
. 
P
la
c
e
 L
e
d
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 u
s
in
g
 1
2
/1
3
 A
L
R
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 (
fu
ll 
y
e
a
r 
e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
a
s
s
u
m
in
g
 1
8
2
 p
la
c
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 o
f 
1
2
/1
3
) 
a
n
d
 1
9
2
 p
la
c
e
s
 f
ro
m
 S
e
p
t 
1
3

(1
,4
3
6
,7
3
8
)

C
. 
T
o
p
-u
p
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 (
s
u
m
 o
f 
A
 a
n
d
 B
)

8
9
2
,7
9
9

D
. 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 T
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 (
C
 d
iv
id
e
d
 b
y
 n
o
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
s
)

4
,7
4
9

1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm

u
la
 a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
b
a
s
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
£
1
0
k
 p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il
)

2
,3
5
4
,3
0
4

1
3
/1
4
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 £
6
k

0

1
3
/1
4
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h

2
0
,0
0
0

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm

u
la
 F
u
n
d
in
g

2
,3
7
4
,3
0
4

1
3
/1
4
 M
in
im
u
m
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 G
a
u
ra
n
te
e

2
,2
3
2
,6
5
1

1
3
/1
4
 N
e
w
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

3
0
,9
3
2

1
3
/1
4
 A
g
re
e
d
 D
e
-d
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

(1
5
,3
7
7
)

1
3
/1
4
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
 (
E
v
e
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 @
 £
9
0
0
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il)

9
4
,5
0
0

1
0
5

E
v
e
r 
6
 P
u
p
ils

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 b
e
fo
re
 a
d
ju
s
tm

e
n
t

2
,4
8
4
,3
6
0

F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 1
2
/1
3
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 le
v
e
ls
 a
re
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 (
fu
ll 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
)

1
3
0

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g

2
,4
8
4
,4
9
0

M
A
Y
F
IE
L
D

N
u
m
b
e
r

N
u
m
b
e
r

A
L
R

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l

T
o
ta
l 
T
o
p
-u
p

B
a
s
e

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u
n
d
in
g

p
e
r

p
e
r

T
o
p
-u
p
 t
o

p
e
r

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

P
la
c
e
s

P
u
p
ils

P
e
r 
P
la
c
e

P
la
c
e

P
u
p
il

E
n
s
u
re
 £
1
0
k

p
u
p
il

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
la
c
e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 1
.

c
o
l 2
.

c
o
l 3
.

c
o
l 4
.

c
o
l 5

c
o
l 6

(c
o
l 5
+
6
 le
s
s
 £
1
0
k.
)

c
o
l 7

P
M
L
D

5
5

5
5

1
5
,0
0
2

5
,3
8
9

2
0
,3
9
1

0
1
0
,3
9
1

5
5
0
,0
0
0

5
7
1
,5
2
6

1
,1
2
1
,5
2
6

S
L
D

7
5

7
7

9
,5
1
7

5
,3
8
9

1
4
,9
0
6

0
4
,9
0
6

7
5
0
,0
0
0

3
7
7
,7
9
2

1
,1
2
7
,7
9
2

T
o
ta
l

1
3
0

1
3
2

1
0
,7
7
9

3
5
,2
9
8

1
5
,2
9
8

1
,3
0
0
,0
0
0

9
4
9
,3
1
8

2
,2
4
9
,3
1
8

A
. 
In
it
ia
l 9
th
 M
a
rc
h
 1
2
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
e
xc
lu
d
in
g
 P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
, 
S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 &
 i
n
it
ia
l O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
)

2
,2
2
7
,5
0
5

A
. 
1
2
/1
3
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 £
6
k

1
2
,0
0
0

B
. 
P
la
c
e
 L
e
d
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 u
s
in
g
 A
L
R
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 (
fu
ll 
y
e
a
r 
e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t)

(1
,5
3
8
,8
8
5
)

C
. 
T
o
p
-u
p
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 (
s
u
m
 o
f 
A
 a
n
d
 B
)

7
0
0
,6
2
0

D
. 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 T
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 (
C
 d
iv
id
e
d
 b
y
 n
o
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
s
)

5
,3
8
9

1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm
u
la
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
b
a
s
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
£
1
0
k 
p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il)

2
,2
4
9
,3
1
8

1
3
/1
4
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 £
6
k

8
,6
0
2

1
3
/1
4
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h

2
0
,7
5
0

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm

u
la
 F
u
n
d
in
g

2
,2
7
8
,6
7
0

1
3
/1
4
 M
in
im
u
m
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 G
a
u
ra
n
te
e

2
,2
5
7
,1
9
9

1
3
/1
4
 N
e
w
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

1
6
,9
4
3

1
3
/1
4
 A
g
re
e
d
 D
e
-d
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

(1
0
,6
0
6
)

1
3
/1
4
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
 (
E
v
e
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 @
 £
9
0
0
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il)

3
7
,8
0
0

4
2

E
v
e
r 
6
 P
u
p
ils

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 b
e
fo
re
 a
d
ju
s
tm

e
n
t

2
,3
2
2
,8
0
7

F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 1
2
/1
3
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 le
v
e
ls
 a
re
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 (
fu
ll 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
)

0

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g

2
,3
2
2
,8
0
7

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 3

Page 15



T
O
R
B
A
Y

N
u
m
b
e
r

N
u
m
b
e
r

A
L
R

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l

T
o
ta
l 
T
o
p
-u
p

B
a
s
e

T
o
p
-u
p

T
o
ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u
n
d
in
g

p
e
r

p
e
r

T
o
p
-u
p
 t
o

p
e
r

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

P
la
c
e
s

P
u
p
ils

P
e
r 
P
la
c
e

P
la
c
e

P
u
p
il

E
n
s
u
re
 £
1
0
k

p
u
p
il

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
P
la
c
e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 1
.

c
o
l 2
.

c
o
l 3
.

c
o
l 4
.

c
o
l 5

c
o
l 6

(c
o
l 5
+
6
 le
s
s
 £
1
0
k.
)

c
o
l 7

B
E
S
D
1

5
6

4
8

1
0
,0
2
1

9
,7
2
1

1
9
,7
4
2

0
9
,7
4
2

5
6
0
,0
0
0

4
6
7
,6
0
3

1
,0
2
7
,6
0
3

T
o
ta
l

5
6

4
8

9
,7
2
1

1
9
,7
4
2

9
,7
4
2

5
6
0
,0
0
0

4
6
7
,6
0
3

1
,0
2
7
,6
0
3

A
. 
In
it
ia
l 9
th
 M
a
rc
h
 1
2
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
e
xc
lu
d
in
g
 P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
, 
S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 &
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
)

1
,1
0
5
,5
3
7

B
. 
P
la
c
e
 L
e
d
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 u
s
in
g
 A
L
R
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 (
fu
ll 
y
e
a
r 
e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t)

(5
6
1
,1
7
6
)

C
. 
T
o
p
-u
p
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 (
s
u
m
 o
f 
A
 a
n
d
 B
)

5
4
4
,3
6
1

D
. 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 T
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 (
C
 d
iv
id
e
d
 b
y
 n
o
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
s
)

9
,7
2
1

1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm

u
la
 a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
b
a
s
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
£
1
0
k
 p
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
p
-u
p
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il
)

1
,0
2
7
,6
0
3

1
3
/1
4
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 £
6
k

0

1
3
/1
4
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h

0

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
o
rm

u
la
 F
u
n
d
in
g

1
,0
2
7
,6
0
3

1
3
/1
4
 M
in
im
u
m
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 G
a
u
ra
n
te
e

9
3
3
,3
8
9

1
3
/1
4
 N
e
w
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

9
,7
0
4

1
3
/1
4
 A
g
re
e
d
 D
e
-d
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n

(4
,3
2
7
)

1
3
/1
4
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l P
u
p
il 
P
re
m
iu
m
 (
E
v
e
r 
6
 p
u
p
ils
 @
 £
9
0
0
 p
e
r 
p
u
p
il)

3
6
,0
0
0

4
0

E
v
e
r 
6
 P
u
p
ils

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 b
e
fo
re
 a
d
ju
s
tm

e
n
t

1
,0
6
8
,9
8
0

F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 1
2
/1
3
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 le
v
e
ls
 a
re
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 (
fu
ll 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
)

7
7
,9
3
4

T
o
ta
l 
1
3
/1
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g

1
,1
4
6
,9
1
4

Page 16



School Forum 7th March 2013 

Projected out turn position for the Dedicated School Grant (DSG) March 2013 

The projected outturn for 2012/2013 is that the DSG outturn will be a  breakeven or zero position. 

However this does not reflect some significant overspends and underspends within the budget. 

The education other than at school (EOTAS) budget is projecting a smaller overspend of 

approximately £70k . The SEN budget  is projecting a larger overspend of £590k. 

The pressures on EOTAS is down from that reported in January (£220k). The SEN pressure has 

increased(£500k). 

SEN statementing contingency is forecast to overspend by £115k a rise from previously 

reported(£71k). 

These overspends are offset by a NNDR underspend of £780k largely consisting of a refund from 

when Torquay Community College changed its status from a maintained school to a foundation 

school. Foundation and voluntary aided schools pay lower rates than maintained schools. The 

funding formula allocates actual costs of rates to schools so there has been no detriment to the 

school and this refund should now legitimately accrue to the overall DSG. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



School Forum 7
th

 March 2013 

Consultation on the Review of 2013-14 School Funding Arrangements 

The DfE have a priority to review the effects of funding changes for 2013/14 so have issued this 

consultation paper before the start of the year it is reviewing. Closing date for responses is 26
th

 March. 

There are 22 consultation questions. 

Questions 1-3 are asking about general formula requirements. 

Q4 and 5 ask about prior attainment and pupil mobility. The use of Early Years Foundation Stage Profile 

scores as a proxy for high incidence low cost SEN was a concern raised by some  schools in the response 

to formula consultation in Torbay. The pupil mobility factor introduced late by the DfE was not used by 

Torbay and didn’t match historic discussions on this factor within Torbay.     

Q6-13 are about sparsity and school lump sums neither of which are a particular issue for Torbay 

schools. 

Q 14 Targeting funding for deprived children. 

Q 15 Funding for service children. Torbay has low numbers of service children in its schools. 

Q 16 Is about targeting funding at other deprived groups and we might like to comment upon the effects 

of transient pupils in response to Q5 as they are not in themselves a deprived group. 

Q 17 and 18 about schools with falling rolls. 

Q19-22 ask about funding for high needs pupils. 

The Annex at the end of the consultation contains a number of tables showing an analysis of how LAs 

have adapted their formula to the new arrangements for 2013/14 . These provide an interesting 

snapshot. To enable Forum to place Torbay within these tables outlined below is the relevant data.  

Factor Amount 

Primary AWPU £2,739.44 

KS3 AWPU £3,823.59 

KS4 AWPU £4,004.53 

% of funding through basic 

entitlement 

77.27% 

% funding via deprivation 10.73% 

Agenda Item 9

Page 18



Amount per FSM pupil Primary £1,524.68  Secondary 

£1,985.96 

LCHI SEN per pupil primary 

amount 

£776.67 

LCHI SEN per pupil secondary 

amount 

£2,696.83 

% funding via LCHI SEN 5.02% 

LAC amount per pupil 0 

% of funding via LAC 0 

EAL secondary per pupil £355.47 

EAL primary per pupil £406.46 

% of funding via EAL 0.16% 

% funding via mobility 0 

% funding via 6
th

 Form 

commitments 

0 

Total % of funding via pupil led 

factors  

94.09% 

Lump sum  £71,897 per school (total 

£2,732,086) 

% of funding through lump sum 4.07% 

Primary – Secondary  ratio 1:1.30 

 

 

 

Page 19


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Independent Special school Places 2012/13 (MR)
	5 Full cost recovery for exclusions (MR)
	6 Recoupment protocol ( MR)
	7 School Allocations 2013/14 and comparisons with 2012/13 (LF)
	Schools Forum 7th March 2013
	Schools Forum 7th March 2013 4ii
	Special School Allocations 13-14 - agenda 4ii

	8 2012/13 DSG Update on forecast end of year position.(MR)
	9 2013/14 review consultation (MR )

